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Alan C. Milstein
Dinct Dial: (856) 661·Z078
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December 12,2007
Honorable Jack B. Weinstein
United States District Court
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: Zyprexa Products Liability Litigation
Docket No.: 04-MDL-1596

Dear Judge Weinstein

This finn serves as counsel to Vera Sharav, Alliance for Human Research Protection, and
David Cohen with regard to the above captioned matter.

We have filed a Motion to Modify the Protective Order known as CMO-3 so that the
public may have access to documents we have alleged are critical to the public health. The Court
had advised that it would not hear the Motion lUltil the contempt proceedings with respect to Mr.
Gottstein were completed. We understand the appeal with respect to Mr. Gottstein has been
withdrawn and there has been no further filings with respect to contempt. Accordingly, please
advise when the Court will hear our Motion.

Very truly yours,

SHERMAN, SILVERSTEIN~KOHL} ROSE & PODOLSKY, P.A.
A Professional Corporation

Alan C. Milstein

ACMllmt
cc: Sean Fahey~ Esquire, Pepper Hamilton, LLP. (via facsimile - 215-689-4642)

John McKay, Esquire (via facsimile - 907-272-5646)
Ted Chabasinski, Esquire (via facsimile - 541-345-3737)
Alex Reinbert, Koob & Magoolaghan (via facsimile - 212-349-4658)
Kenneth Feinberg, Esquire, The Feinberg Group (via facsimile - 202-962-9290)
Melvyn Weiss, Milberg Weiss (via facsimile - 212-868-1229)




